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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 8:55 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: CB-13-00005 Grouws

CB-13-00005 Grouws 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 





Legal Description 

Lots 97 and 98 of the Kachess Plat as recorded in Volume 6 of Plats, pages 64- 68 with the Kittitas 
County Auditor on November 15, 1974; AFN 393674. 
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Property Summary (Appraisal Details)

Marsha Weyand 
Assessor 

Kittitas County Assessor
205 W 5th Ave Suite 101

Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone: (509)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

Parcel Information Ownership Information

Parcel Number: 596735 

Map Number: 21-13-17050-0097 

Situs: 02451 \VIA KACHESS RD EASTON 

Legal: ACRES .36, KACHESS LOT 97 SEC. 17; TWP. 
21; RGE. 13 

Current Owner: GROUWS, RYAN A & 

GROUWS, STEVE 

Address: 13 LOPEZ KY 

City, State: BELLEVUE WA 

Zipcode: 98006-1035 

Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value

Tax District: 47 

Land Use/DOR 
Code:

19 

Open Space:

Open Space 
Date:

Senior 
Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 0.36 

Last Revaluation 
for Tax Year:

{Reval} 

Land: 79,500 

Imp: 398,790 

Perm Crop: 0 

Total: 478,290 

Land: 79,500 

Imp: 398,790 

Perm Crop: 0 

Total: 478,290 

Sales History 

Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
11-30-2009 2009-1640 1 JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 

NA
GROUWS, RYAN A & 445,000

10-08-2009 2009-1376 1 FREDRICKSON, WILLIAM A 
ETUX

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK 
NA

364,940

01-12-2006 2006-78 1 OLSON, BRUCE W 
TRUSTEE

FREDRICKSON, WILLIAM A 
ETUX

79,500

12-12-2000 11719 1 OLSON, BRUCE OLSON, BRUCE W 
TRUSTEE

09-25-2000 11223 1 OLSON, BRUCE W. ETUX OLSON, BRUCE

Building Permits

Permit No. Date Description Amount
2006-8189 09/28/2006 RNEW 00% FIN 4036 SQ FT SFR 283,499

2007-9239 05/31/2007 10/09/08 60/% FIN~INSP 10/02/07 NO VALUE 
RNEW 00% FIN REVISIONS OF 2006-8189 

5 Year Valuation Information 
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Year Billed Owner Land Impr.
PermCrop 

Value Total Exempt Taxable Taxes

2013 GROUWS, RYAN A & 79,500 398,790 0 478,290 0 478,290 View Taxes

2012 GROUWS, RYAN A & 79,500 398,790 0 478,290 0 478,290 View Taxes

2011 GROUWS, RYAN A & 79,500 398,790 0 478,290 0 478,290 View Taxes

2010 GROUWS, RYAN A & 75,000 474,520 0 549,520 0 549,520 View Taxes

2009 FREDRICKSON, WILLIAM A 
ETUX 

75,000 273,670 0 348,670 0 348,670 View Taxes

2008 FREDRICKSON, WILLIAM A 
ETUX 

75,000 0 0 75,000 0 75,000 View Taxes

Parcel Comments
Number Comment

1 SENT OFFICIAL NOTICE OF VALUE, 11/14/2013; 13 FOR 14~ 

2 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2010; 10 FOR 11~ 

3 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2009; 09 FOR 10~ 

4 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/26/08; 08 FOR 09~ 

5 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/29/06; 06 FOR 07~ 

6 01BD 

7 1) 12/01 -$35,000 ON L1 PER BOE DECISION 

8 (2)RM-2/4/02: PETITION FOR TAX REFUND 00 FOR 01; REDUCE L/V FROM 45,000 TO 10,000 DUE TO HEALTH DEPT 
DETR NOT ALLOWING SEPTIC AS OF 7/00 RCW 84.40.39. 1) 12/01 BOE DECISION REDUCES VALUE TO $10,000 DUE 

Filedate: 11/26/2013 5:03:00 PM 
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Property Summary (Appraisal Details)

NO ACTIVE PERMITS

Marsha Weyand 
Assessor 

Kittitas County Assessor
205 W 5th Ave Suite 101

Ellensburg, WA 98926
Phone: (509)962-7501

Fax: (509)962-7666

Parcel Information Ownership Information

Parcel Number: 326735 

Map Number: 21-13-17050-0098 

Situs: \VIA KACHESS RD EASTON 

Legal: ACRES .29, KACHESS LOT 98 SEC. 17; TWP. 
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

91 

Open Space:

Open Space 
Date:

Senior 
Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 0.29 

Last Revaluation 
for Tax Year:

{Reval} 

Land: 72,000 

Imp: 0 

Perm Crop: 0 

Total: 72,000 

Land: 72,000 

Imp: 0 

Perm Crop: 0 

Total: 72,000 

Sales History 

Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price
02-15-2012 2012-0171 1 MARZOLF, NEIL W GROUWS, RYAN A & 60,000

12-06-2011 2011-1875 1 MOREHEAD, KEVIN C MARZOLF, NEIL W

02-28-2007 2007-0324 1 MARZOLF, NEIL W. MOREHEAD, KEVIN C 72,500

Building Permits

5 Year Valuation Information 

Year Billed Owner Land Impr. PermCrop 
Value

Total Exempt Taxable Taxes

2013 GROUWS, RYAN A & 72,000 0 0 72,000 0 72,000 View Taxes

2012 MARZOLF, NEIL W 72,000 0 0 72,000 0 72,000 View Taxes

2011 MOREHEAD, KEVIN C 72,000 0 0 72,000 0 72,000 View Taxes

2010 MOREHEAD, KEVIN C 70,000 0 0 70,000 0 70,000 View Taxes

2009 MOREHEAD, KEVIN C 70,000 0 0 70,000 0 70,000 View Taxes

2008 MOREHEAD, KEVIN C 70,000 0 0 70,000 0 70,000 View Taxes
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Parcel Comments
Number Comment

1 SENT OFFICIAL NOTICE OF VALUE, 11/14/2013; 13 FOR 14~ 

2 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2010; 10 FOR 11~ 

3 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/29/06; 06 FOR 07~ 

Filedate: 11/26/2013 5:03:00 PM 
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